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Begin forwarded message:

From: Lauren
Date: 13 January 2017 at 10:09:02 AM AEDT
To: Jacqueline Lauren
Subject: Fwd x Xabregas

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:  
Date: 13 January 2017 at 8:36:15 am AEST
To:
Subject:

Dear Lauren

I trust you had a good break. Please find below correspondence that our office
received from Minister O'Dwyer's Office in response to your letter dated
30.11.2016.

I am sorry to hear of the difficulties Ms Marcos and her family have been facing in
relation to her dispute with . Disputes of this nature can cause significant
financial and emotional distress.

You may wish to advise Ms Marcos that under section 912A of The Corporations Act
2001 (Corporations Act), all holders of an Australian financial services licence dealing
with retail clients are required to have a dispute resolution system in place. The law
further requires the dispute resolution system to consist of an internal dispute
resolution procedure, as well as membership of at least one external dispute
resolution (EDR) scheme. The Financial Ombudsman Service (FOS) is the EDR scheme
for financial services, including insurance.

As Ms Marcos is unhappy with how has handled her complaint under its
internal dispute resolution process, she could refer her complaint to FOS. FOS is a
free service that independently and impartially resolves disputes between consumers
and participating financial services providers. She could consider lodging a complaint
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with FOS by writing to them at: GPO Box 3, Melbourne VIC 3000; or online
at: www.fos.org.au

It is important to note that while determinations made by FOS arc binding on
financial service providers, FOS's decisions are not binding on Ms Marcos as a
complainant. Her private rights of action therefore remain, and, as such, she is free
to seek recourse through the court system should she be unhappy with the process.

For Ms Marcos's information, I have attached a fact sheet prepared by Treasury that
is of general relevance to the matters she has raised.

You may also wish to advise Ms Marcos of some of the reforms the Government is
progressing to enhance consumer outcomes in the financial system.
As you are aware, on 20 April 2016, the Government commissioned a review into the
financial system's external dispute resolution framework, led by an independent
expert panel, chaired by Professor Ian Ramsay.

The panel is examining the role, powers, governance and accountability of the
existing financial system external dispute resolution and complaints framework to
ensure
consumers and small businesses have access to low cost, speedy ways of resolving
financial disputes. The key bodies being examined are the FOS, the Credit and
Investments Ombudsman and the Superannuation Complaints Tribunal.

On 6 December 2016, the panel released its interim report for consultation until 27
January 2017. The panel will provide its final report to government by the end of
March 2017. Further information on the review can be found
at: http://www.treasury.gov.au/ConsultationsandReviews/Reviews/2016/Review-
into-Dispute-Resolution-and-Complaints-Framework

In addition, the Government is raising the education, training and ethical standards
of financial advisers. This will deliver significant benefits to consumers by building
trust and confidence in the financial advice industry and ensure that people have
access to financial advisers who are both professionally competent and ethical and
who place consumers' interests first.

I hope this information will be of assistance to Ms Marcos.

Please find attached the sheet that Minister O’Dwyer makes reference to.

Warm regards

Office of the Hon. Malcolm Turnbull MP
Prime Minister
Member for Wentworth
Ph| 02 9327 3988

www.malcolmturnbull.com.au

Follow Malcolm:
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-----Original Message-----
From: Lauren 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2016 3:59 PM
To: (M. Turnbull, MP)
Subject:

> Dear ,
>
> Please see attached Letter to Mr Turnbull.
>
> Kind regards,
>
> Lauren Marcos
>

Click to Download
 Unconscionable Conduct.pdf

56 KB

Click to Download
Financial Services Dispute Resolution.pdf
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